lands below described, on the south by lands ‘of Morris
and kade Plumley, and on the east by No. 12 of the

- Lockhart Estate, and lands of Taylor-Colquitt Company,
and being the same conveyed to Leila J. Hyder and Joe
Hyder by Hénry J. Pritchard by deed rscorded in the R. M.
Ce Office for Greenville County in deed book- 323, at page
248. . ’

All that tract of land containing 16,25 acres

- by survey of J. H. Atkins of March, 1934, by plat recorded
in plat book No. H, - at page 239, being lot No. 8 of the
Lockhart land, beginning at a stake on the Ward and Plumley
line, beirg corner with lot No. 5, and running thence N.
48-16 W, 395 feet to a stake, corner with lot Noe. 7 above
described, thence with lot No. 7 N. 48 E. 1882 feaet to a
stake on liné of the Bruce land, thence S. 31 E. 396 feet
to corner of lot Noe. 5, thence S. 48 W. 1762 fset to the
beginning corner, and heing the same conveyed.to Leila

Je. Hyder by R. L. Lockhart by deed recorded in theR. M. C.
Office for Greenville County in deed bo dk 349, at page
107.

All that tract of land containing 8% acres
and bounded by lands of Solomon Morgan, Boone and others,
beginning &t an iron pin, corner of the Boone land on the
north side of the Road, and running thence S. 80 W. 5.40
chalns to a stone in a chestnut stump, thence N. 36-15 Vi,
5.43 chains to an iron pin, thence S. 4 E. 8.70 chains to
a stake, thence S. 79-45 E., 9 chains to =a stake, thence
Ne 4 We 11.00 chains to the beginning corner, and being
the same conveyed to L. L. Hyder znd Joe Hyder by deeds
recordsed in the R. M, C. Office for Greenville County in
deed book 305, at page 24, and deed book 313, at page 46.

All that tract of land about three miles west
of the town of Landrum in Greenville County, Soath Carolina,
being lot No. 4 on a plat of the Annie S. Lindsay property
made by Je. Q. Briice February 26, 1953, beginning at a negil
in the center of the surface-treated road end running thence
with the center of the road Ne 56-=30 E. 300 feet, to another
mall in the center of the road, thence N. 52-30 E. 249.5 fret
to a nall in the center of intersection of two surface-treated
roads, thence S. 18-35 E. 346.4 feet to a nail in the center
of the surface-treated road leading to Oskgrove, thence S.
72=40 W. 505.5 feet along line of lot No. § to a stake,

thence N. 25 W. 180 feet to the beginning corner, containing
S acresy more or lesse. :

All that tract of land about three milss west
of the town of Landrum in Greenville County, South Carolina,
being lot Noe 8 on a plat of theénnie S. Lindsay propsrty
made by J. Q. Bruce February 26, 1953, beginning at a nail
In the center of surface-treasted road which leads to Oakgrove
and running thence with the center of the road N. 16=-10 E.
46645 feot to another nail in the center of the road, thence
with 1line of lot Npe. 5 S. 68-05 W. 929 feet to a stake,
thence S. 64-15 E. 704 feet to s stake in a gully, thence
N, 60-45 W, 410 feet to the beginrning corner, and containing
7¢4 acres, more or lesse

The two tracts above described were conveyed to
. Le L. Hyder by Annie Stewart Lindsay by deed recorded in
/,the R.M. C. Office for Greenville County.
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ALSO All that tract or parcel of land about two miles

[ "1

southwest of the town of Landrum, in Spartanburg County,
South Carolina, beginning at a stake andrunning S. 21=22 Vi,




